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PODUVAL Akash

From: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 4:04 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc

Subject: S1M03PJ1 - [EXTERNAL] ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKN3333R AND SMP8989G ON 28 

DEC 2021.

Categories: Akash

Dear Sir, 
 

Your ref: S1M03PJ1 

Our ref: JEQ/SKN3333R/AHE 

 

We refer to your email today. 
 

Our client is agreeable to appoint the following surveyor as our single joint expert. 
 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  

 

Please be informed that our client’s vehicle is available for inspection at the under stated workshop:- 
 

AUTOMOBILE HUB ENTERPRISE 

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 

#02-11, Autobay @Kaki Bukit 
Singapore 417883 

Person In Charge: Ah Siong Hp:9786-4483 

 

With Regards 
  
Alfred Ng  
Executive 
Legal Division 
On behalf of Mr. Caleb Tan  
M/s JusEquity Law Corporation  
No. 133 New Bridge Road  
Chinatown Point 
#10-03 Singapore 059413  
Tel : 6536 9339 
Fax: 6536 5368 
  
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. 
Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please permanently 
delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender. 
 


